Southeastern Michigan:

More than a century ago, Adam R. Kuhlman, the son of German immigrants, joined with Richard Kind to form the Kuhlman-Kind Co., which sold building materials. In 1901, the new firm merged with three other companies to become Toledo Builders Supply, predecessor of today’s Kuhlman Corporation. In 1928, the Company became Kuhlman Builders Supply & Brick Company when Adam and his sons, Charles and Edwin, purchased it. Kuhlman became Northwest Ohio’s first producer of ready-mixed concrete later that same year.

Kuhlman Corporation was founded on the principles of quality products, excellent service and unquestioned integrity, and it continues to operate with these values in mind. Most importantly, the Company could not have achieved this milestone without the support of its loyal employees, customers and suppliers. For this, we thank you.

Kuhlman Corporation

came Toledo’s first shopping center, Westgate, the Medical College of Ohio, plus corporate headquarters for Dana, Libbey-Owens-Ford, Toledo Edison and others. More recent structures include Government Center, SeaGate Centre, the Owens Corning headquarters and now, the new downtown Mud Hens stadium.

Industrial facilities in Northwest Ohio featuring Kuhlman products include the Sunoco and BP refineries, the new Daimler-Chrysler Jeep plant, North Star Steel in Delta and BAX Global in Swanton.

Historic Toledo landmarks built with Kuhlman products include Scott and Waite High Schools, the Anthony Wayne Bridge, Toledo Zoo and the National City Bank Building. Later